



Dr. Gina Anderson DO, MS

Neurology and Pain Physician

I am a Board Certified Neurologist with ten years experience. I use both my engineering and medical background to find the root cause of a patient's complaint. I am seeking Independent Medical Examiner work that will put my skills of neurology, pain management, sports medicine, psychiatry and pharmacology together to find a solution to your specific medical needs.

✉ ginaneuro@gmail.com

📞 541-760-9644 (cell), 541-286-4720 (office), 541-286-4759 (fax)

📍 2211 NW Professional Dr. #203, Corvallis OR 97330

WORK EXPERIENCE

Neurologist and Pain Management Physician Anderson Neurological Pain Solutions

01/2015 – Present Corvallis, OR
Evaluate and treat back, shoulder, neck, nerve pain. BOTOX, TPI, Joint, Tendon, Ligament and Nerve injections with Ultrasound and EMG guidance.

Associate Clinical Professor in Neurology College of Osteopathic Medicine of the Pacific

05/2016 – Present Lebanon, Oregon
Clinical Instructor of 3rd and 4th year medical students

Sports & Pain Medicine Physician Rejuvenation Medical Center

01/2016 – Present Corvallis, OR
Platelet-Rich Plasma under ultrasound guidance for ligament and tendon injuries.

Anti-Aging Physician Rejuvenation Medical Center

01/2016 – Present Corvallis, OR
Cosmetic BOTOX, PRP with microdermabrasion for wrinkles, PRP with ACell for hair growth.

Neurologist and Pain Physician Corvallis Pain Management

01/2014 – 12/2015 Corvallis, OR

CERTIFICATES

American Osteopathic Board of Neurology and Psychiatry

Oregon Medical License

Texas Medical License

Certificate Name

Certificate Name

EDUCATION

University of Texas Medical Center
Neurology Residency, Completed 2011

SKILLS

- Skill
- IME
- MVA
- TBI
- Back pain
- Neck pain
- Pain Management
- Neuropathy
- Psychiatry
- Rehabilitation
- Stroke
- Headache
- Whiplash
- Sports Medicine
- Arthritis
- Concussion
- Occupation Medicine

VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE

Associate Clinical Professor in Neurology
Western University of Health Sciences

ORGANIZATIONS

- American Osteopathic Association
- Corvallis Chamber of Commerce
- American Academy of Professional Coders

HONOR AWARDS

Title/Award Name
Name of the institution that issued/awarded it

NASA grant
Name of the institution that issued/awarded it

Henry Ford Scholarship
Name of the institution that issued/awarded it

University of Cincinnati Scholarship
Name of the institution that issued/awarded it

LANGUAGES

English, Spanish, German

EDUCATION

**Lake Erie College of Osteopathic Medicine,
Doctor of Osteopathy (DO)**
Erie, Pennsylvania

08/1998 – 05/2002

**University of Cincinnati, Master of Science in
Chemical Engineering (MS ChE)**
Cincinnati, OH

05/1993 – 05/1995

3.8/4.0

Courses

- NASA Grant. Biotechnology.

**Purdue University, Bachelor of Science in
Chemical Engineering (BS ChE)**
West Lafayette, IN

08/1988 – 05/1993

Courses

- Pharmaceutical
Development

SUPPORTED CAUSES

Helping the medically underserved

INTERESTS

Swimming, Yoga